

CURRICULUM VITAE

BRENDAN SHANNON

Senior Environmental Consultant

Contact | 0474 923 461

bshannon@wolfpeak.com.au



Expertise

- Environmental Manager on major infrastructure projects
- Government and Contractor project management
- Road, Rail, airport, and renewable energy projects
- Exemplar Global Lead Auditor
- Preparation and implementation of CEMPs and sub plans
- Contaminated Land Management

Qualifications

- Bachelor of Environmental Science, University of Canberra
- Bluebook ERSED Management
- Exemplar Global Lead Auditor

PROFILE

Brendan is a dedicated environmental consultant with extensive experience in management of moderate to large-scale transport, infrastructure and construction projects. He is experienced at leading large multidisciplinary teams to successfully deliver major infrastructure projects, with complete involvement from tender phase through to obtaining environmental approvals and project delivery.

Brendan has the proven ability to manage large scale contaminated waste and construction in sensitive areas including high-risk out of hours works, with specific experience in the management of asbestos, water and land remediation. He is an effective communicator liaising effectively with clients, subconsultants, project teams and stakeholders, along with conducting training, risk workshops, site inductions, toolbox talks, incident management, and being the first point of contact for regulators.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Bachelor in Environmental Science University of Canberra 2008 - 2012
- Exemplar Global Lead Auditor
- Bluebook Erosion and Sedimentation Training (Workshops 1-4, Vol 1-2)
- Asbestos Awareness
- Construction Industry white card
- St Johns Senior First Aid

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

WolfPeak Environment and Heritage, Sydney

Environmental Planning Manager

April 2017 – Present

Environment and Planning Manager | TfNSW Sydney Light Rail Delivery Office (SLRDO), N.S.W

- Management of environmental compliance and monitoring construction contractor environmental performance.
- Preparation of planning assessment documentation, including Environmental Impact Checklists and Consistency Assessments.
- Liaison with key stakeholders and regulatory stakeholders including DPE, EPA, Traffic Management Centre and Heritage Division.
- Provision of specialist construction noise and vibration advice.
- Assessing environment compliance with legislative requirements and conditions of approval.
- Environmental and planning management of Sydney Light Rail (SLR) ancillary projects including Kensington Ponds Pedestrian Bridge, STA Bus Amenities and Anzac Parade Southbound Additional Lane.

Environment Manager | CPBL Joint Venture – Western Sydney Airport, N.S.W

- Coordinated and wrote the necessary environmental documentation to commence construction on the WSA project including a full suite of management plans and internal documentation.
- Managed project start-up including staff training and compliance, systems establishment, financial forecasting, environmental monitoring and general establishment of site based environmental works.

Environment Manager | CPB Contractors – M4 Widening, N.S.W

- Produced environmental planning documentation and managed the approval of 9 large asbestos encapsulation sites.
- Managed consultants, staff and work force over various work fronts including sensitive area works, contamination and high risk out of hours works.
- Managed project closure including completion reporting, archiving and other end of project tasks.

Fulton Hogan, Sydney

Environmental Manager

November 2012 – April 2017

Environmental Manager | King Georges Road Interchanged Upgrade, N.S.W

- Drafted the Construction Environmental Management Plans to gain project approvals
- Managed subcontractors, program and budgets.

- Managed ecologists, contaminated land and acoustic and vibration consultants.
- Managed day to day training, risk workshops, client liaison, incident management, first point of contact with regulators, noise, air, water and vibration monitoring.
- Monthly reports, quarterly and compliance reports.
- Managed asbestos waste and land remediation.

Environmental Manager | Gerringong Upgrade Project, N.S.W

- Managed day to day site tasks, training, risk workshops, client liaison, first point of contact with regulators, noise air water and vibration monitoring.
- Managed works in sensitive waterways and wetlands.
- Managed of acid sulphate soils in wetland areas.
- Reported monthly environmental outcomes.
- Facilitated training and toolboxes and coordinated risk workshops.
- Managed the surrender of environmental licences and completion reporting.

Environmental Manager | Port Botany Redevelopment, N.S.W

- Tested, treated and discharged water from a high-volume storm water system under construction via pump circulation loops and float switch pumps.
- Assisted in the design and implementation of gross pollution traps in Port Botany Harbour.
- Day to day environmental management and reporting in a sensitive environment.

Environmental Coordinator | Majura Parkway, A.C.T

- Coordinated the treatment, testing and discharge of 45 large sediment basins and sumps with powdered and liquid gypsum, Alum, HCL and lime.
- Coordinated heritage ecological and contaminated land consultants.
- Environmental Monitoring (noise and vibration, water, dust)
- Delivered site inductions, training and assisting in the day to day management of the project

Department of Environment and Sustainability

Senior Policy Officer

January 2012 – November 2012

Senior Policy Officer | Various Projects

- Coordinated and drafted regulation amendments with other areas in the department.
- Managed the Australian Refrigeration Council in risk matters concerning the refrigeration and air- conditioning industry (RAC), in particular compliance and incident management.
- Represented the department at industry events and workshops.